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A. Technical Specifications 

   
 1. Appendix A: Geotechnical Report with Boring Log 

 
The Geotechnical Report was originally not included in the Appendix.  The 
report was emailed to all pre-bid conference attendees previously.  Please 
find it attached. 
 
 

B. Construction Drawings 
   

 1. Sheet C-1 
 

 Sheet C-1 is modified as follows: The note describing how much material to 
excavate around the north and west sides of the station were modified. 
Please see the attached 8½ x 11 sheet showing this change, labeled C-1a.   

  
 2. Sheet D-1 

 
 Sheet D-1 is modified as follows: Three (3) existing windows that were 

originally not proposed to be replaced now are. Please see the attached 8½ 
x 11 sheets showing this change, labeled D-1a and D-1b.   

 
 3. Sheet M-1 

 
 Sheet M-1 is modified as follows: A window schedule was added and (3) 

existing windows that were originally not proposed to be replaced now are.  
Please see the attached 8½ x 11 sheets showing this change, labeled M-1a, 
M-1b, and M-1c.   
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 4. Sheet M-2, M-3 
 

 Sheets M-2 and M-3 are modified as follows: All water pipes that were ¾” 
were changed to 1”.  Please see the attached 8½ x 11 sheets showing this 
change, labeled M-2a and M-3a.   

 
 5. Sheet E-1 

 
 Sheet E-1 is modified as follows: There was an addition added to the 

Legend.  Please see the attached 8½ x 11 sheet showing this change, 
labeled E-1a.   

 
 6. Sheet E-2 

 
 Sheet E-2 is modified as follows: The note describing where to locate the 

proposed Float Switch and Radar Level Transducer was revised.  Please 
see the attached 8½ x 11 sheet showing this change, labeled E-2a.   

 
 
C. Questions and Answers at Pre-Bid Meeting 

 
 1. Are the bypass pumping requirements in the spec book? 

 
They are located in Technical Specification Section 02402 By-Pass 
Pumping in part 3.01C. 

 
2. What type of doors/windows does the design call for?  Is there a 

Section 8? 
 

There is no specific Specification Section 8.  There is a door schedule on 
Sheet M-1 in the Construction Drawings under notes. 

 
3. Who is required to pay for power to the by-pass pumps? 

 
The Contractor is required to pay for temporary power including for 
by-pass pumping as shown in Technical Section 02402, By-Pass Pumping, 
Part 1.01: Requirements Included  and Section 16402, Electrical Work, 
Part 1.09: Temporary Power.  
 

4. The intent of section 10 on S2 is unclear.  Is the slope from the top of 
the footing on which we're placing the granular material made of 
impervious material?  Where does this slope drain to? 
 
The line represents the top of the common borrow backfill and is to be 
extended to the limits of the excavation. 
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D. Pre-Bid Attendance Sheet 
 
Please find attached the sign-in sheet for the pre-bid conference. 
 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

  










































